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900 Clopper Road 
Gaithersburg, MD 20878 

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES [ AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATIONIMODFICA~ION OF CONTRACT 0 1 1 

GS-7OF-0038MlH36049D I ' 10s. DATED (SEE ITEM I3J 

5. PROJECT NO.' (li applicable) : - '4END.IvlENTlMODIFICATlON NO. - 

26. , 

- . 

. , / [ ]  he above numbered solicitation is amended as set fork in Item 44.  he hour and date specifi&l for receipt of Offers [ ] is extended. [ ] is not extended. ' 1 

3. E$TFTWE ?AT6 ~ i /  5 4 .  REQUlSiTlONlPURCHASE REQ. NO. I- J % ? & G  ,& NIA . 

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

IDA. MODIFICATION OF CONTWTIORDER NO. 

' 1 otters must acknohedge receipt of this Qrnendment prior to the hour and dale specified in the solicit=tion or as amended, by m e  of the following methods: 

- 
6. ISSUED BY '?"' 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

- PS-3'l/MEE 

- 

NlA', 
13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTSIORDERS, 1 

7. ADlvllNlSTERED BY (If ofher than liem 6) CODE I ps-31' 
Procurement Office 
George C. Marshall Space Flight Center 
.National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
Marshall Space Flight Center, A1  35812 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15 and returning copies of the amendment; (b) B~ acknowledgihg receipt of this amendment on e a ~ h  copy of jhe offer submitted; or 
(d) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILU? OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT 
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE'SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by 
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change' may bk made by telegram or Jetter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference 
to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACTIORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 1 (4) 1 p., THS ,HA,, OREn IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority] THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER N & I N  ITEM IOA, ' . 

Robert F. Whiteley 
256-544-041 8 (Voice) 
256-544-3223 (Fax) 

. - 
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACTIORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTFWTIVE CHANGES (such as changes h paying office, appropriation data, etc.) (SET FORTH . 
IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORIN OF FAR43.103b). 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., sireel,  count}^, Sfafe, and Zip Code). 

. - 

Total Fixed Total Not-to- ~otal Not-to- Total. Sum Allotted A 

Price, FFP Exceed Exceed 
~l;rni; sum FFP.IC!C? Cockact \&due 

. 

Prev. Base Toial $22,449,877 $24,122,577 $46,572,454 $20,016;637.50 
This Modification -0- S-0- - $-0- - !$ -0- 
New NTE Amount $22,449,877 $24,122,?7? $46,572,454 $20,016,637.50 

(4) 

SEE PAGE 2 F'OR DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES 

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOUCITATION NO. 

X 

, 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or iDA, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type orprtnf) 1 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: rt -,~ECilTED_CQPY ~v . . 
- Section I of the Order, and FAR 43.103(a) 

D. OTHER (Specify fype of modificafion and authority) 
ll CMO KO~FFICIAL" f 

1- 
E. IMPORTANT: 'Contractor [ ] is not; [ )( ] is required to sign this document and return 3 copies to the issuing ofice. 
14. DESCRIPTION OF AlvlENDMENTllvlODlFlCATlON (Organized by UCF secrion headings, including solicifation/contracf subject matier where feasible.) 



H 36049 
Modification 26 
Page 2 

AMENDMENT OF SOLiCITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTMCT 
(continued) 

Pursuant to Procurement Notice 04-05 dated Jcne 21, 2005, the first purpose of this 
modification is to incorporate NASA FAR ~ u p ~ l e m e n t  (NFS) Clause 1852.237-72, Access to 
Sensitive lnformation,~and NFS Clause 1852.237-73, Release of Sensitive Information, into 
delivery order, H36049. These NFS clauses were released in the Federal Register on June 
21, 2005 but are not yet reflected in the NFS. The second purpose of this modification is to 
make changes to Clause 31 of Section 2, titled Key Personnel, to reflect current employees 

---- . . ...a nd..thei r f~ere fo re - -e - -e - -~33~O~4~. .~ .s~mO~ ified. as.f6~~ows~ : -. .. ..-.-...- , . .  . .. .,. .. . .. 
1 

A. Section I titled "Addenda To SF 1449" is revised to in order to reflect the incorporation of 
two additional full text clauses, specifically, NFS Clause 1852.237-72 and NFS Clause 

B. It is rn-utually agreed that the clauses incorporated b y  the actions described in above are 
accomplished within the existing Delivery Order value and will not require an equitable adjustment 
to that amount. 

3. Section 2 Clause 31, Key Personnel and Facilities, is changed add                              as 
the                                                              r. 

D. As a,result of the foregoing changes, the following pages are revised to include the above 
full text clauses and to make administrative, changes as indicated in paragraph C above. 
Changes are noted by a vertical line in the right column. 

E. All other terms and conditions of this delivery order remain unchanged. 

F. The following order pages are, revised, deleted, and/or added. 

Pa&) Deleted Page(s) ~ d . d e d  
Section 1 ', 2 pages Sectioil I, 2 pages 
Section 2, clause 3 1, page 3 5 Section 2, clause 3 1, page 35 

(b)(4)

(b)(4)
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